Gabriel, Sandra

From: Barreca, Leandro J. [Ibarreca@rtsx.com] K’ 3
Sent: Wednesday, December 01, 2010 5:56 PM
To: Gabriel, Sandra
Cc: Gade, Nicole; Galmarini, Daniel ol
Subject: RE: NRC license amendment request, mail control 573886 7. 5276
Attachments: WVRTSI-Stock Certificate.pdf; WVRTSI-Articles.pdf %

g% 33557
Dr. Gabriel,

Following our phone conversation on December 1, 2010, we would like to provide you the requested information:
1. The licensee will be West Virginia Radiation Therapy Services, Inc.
2. There will be no change in the mailing address at this time,

3. Please find attached WVRTS!’s stock certificate and Articles of Incorporation showing the relationship between
WVRTSI and RTS!.

As discussed by phone, we would like request a letter of no objection to this transaction.
Should you have any questions or require additional information, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Leandro Barreca
/[l-): 215t Century Oncology

/ e IR YO e OhOg Y. com

\V,M.;,.
Physics & Engineering Dept.
5280 Summerlin Commons Way # 802
Ft Myers FI 33907

C: 239-450-0652
P: 239-768-7377
F. 239-274-0557

From: Gabriel, Sandra [mailto:Sandra.Gabriel@nrc.qov]

Sent: Monday, November 29, 2010 7:50 PM

To: Barreca, Leandro J.

Subject: NRC license amendment request, mail control 573886

Leandro:

This is to follow up to our conversation on November 15 regarding the proposed transfer of control of the NRC
license for The Center for Cancer Care in Princeton, West Virginia. If you recall, | asked the following:

1) Will there be a change in the name of the licensed entity?
2) Will there be a change in mailing address to the 21st Century Oncology central office in Florida?
(This would require issuance of a new license number with prefix 09-.)

1 — .
573436


mailto:Sandra.Gabriel@nrc.govl
mailto:Ibarreca@rtsx.com

3) Provide documentation of WVRTSI’s incorporation and relationship to RTSI (] was unable to find
this by internet search).

| have not yet received any further information on this. My recollection is that there was time urgency to issue
this amendment, however you said that the sale will not close until 21%' Century Oncology/RTSI provides the
requested information and NRC approves the transfer.

Do you know when we can expect to receive this information? I'll be here for the remainder of this week, then
away until December 27. (If needed, one of my colleagues can work on this while I'm gone, but I'd prefer to
finish it myself.)

Thank you,

Sandy Gabriel, Ph.D.
Senior Health Physicist
Medical Branch

NRC Region |
610-337-5182 (voice)
610-337-5269 (fax)



Received: from OWMSO01.nrc.gov (148.184.100.43) by R1MS01.nrc.gov

(148.184.99.10) with Microsoft SMTP Server (TLS) id 8.1.393.1; Wed, 1 Dec

2010 17:56:22 -0500

Received: from mail2.nrc.gov (148.184.176.43) by OWMSO01.nrc.gov

(148.184.100.43) with Microsoft SMTP Server id 8.1.393.1; Wed, 1 Dec 2010

17:56:22 -0500

X-Ironport-ID: mail2

X-SBRS: 5.3

X-MID: 30786386

X-fn: WVRTSI-Stock Certificate.pdf, WVRTSI-Articles.pdf

X-lronPort-AV: E=Sophos;i="4.59,285,1288584000";
d="pdf'?jpg'1457?scan'145,208,217,145";,a="30786386"

Received: from smtp3.rtsx.com (HELO mail.rtsx.com) ([204.117.206.218]) by

mail2.nrc.gov with ESMTP; 01 Dec 2010 17:56:16 -0500

Received: from CBO-MAIL.rta.com ([fe80::9500:7606:ce0f:2ce2]) by

CBO-EXCHCASO2.rta.com ([::1]) with mapi; Wed, 1 Dec 2010 17:56:15 -0500

From: "Barreca, Leandro J." <lbarreca@rtsx.com>

To: "Gabriel, Sandra" <Sandra.Gabriel@nrc.gov>

CC: "Gade, Nicole" <ngade@rtsx.com>, "Galmarini, Daniel" <daniel@rtsx.com>

Date: Wed, 1 Dec 2010 17:56:11 -0500

Subject: RE: NRC license amendment request, mail control 573886

Thread-Topic: NRC license amendment request, mail control 573886

Thread-Index: AcuQJ3S2bWRh1VG+SDeOKMXamRardQAAAr7QAGAGVKA=

Message-ID: <C963BB5ECA846C4EA99505554DE362E30B946E6A@CBO-MAIL.rta.com>

References:

<F858CADBA3CD394A8F6D77BC7ED91612155FDD541A@R1CLSTRO1.nrc.gov>

In-Reply-To:

<F858CADBA3CD394A8F6D77BC7ED91612155FDD541A@R1CLSTRO1.nrc.gov>

Accept-Language: en-US

Content-Language: en-US

X-MS-Has-Attach: yes

X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:

acceptlanguage: en-US

Content-Type: multipart/mixed;

boundary="_007_C963BB5ECA846C4EA99505554DE362E30B946E6ACBCMAILrtaco

m ”

MIME-Version: 1.0

Return-Path: Ibarreca@rtsx.com
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PATENT PENDING

Incorporated Under the Laws of the State of West Virginia

his (@iﬁesﬂﬂat -~ Radiation Therapy Services, Inc.

One Hundred (100)

Shares of Common Stock, par value $.10
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Jeffrey A. Pakrosnis  Treasurer

+« DWIGHT & M. K. JACKSON < m N CORPORATION SUPPLY CO. "
20% W, RANDOLPH STREET - CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60606



BETTY IRELAND Peanay Barker, Manager
Secretary of State Corporslions Divislon
State Capitol Bldg. Tet: {304} 5588004
!900I Kanawhs Bl;d.ogast " Pax: (304)558-4381
Chyrloston, WV 75308077 : o VW W VEGR LT

.WEST VIRGINIA FILB One Ordglial

ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

Con n-ol %‘ég

The wedarsigad, u\lng ok Insorpaisterie) aoesrding 19 Yhe Wast \A-sl»h. Cdt, sdnpt o mm\w Antules of lmomom&on for & Weal Visghla Yomesike

Crporarion, which shalt be pumpetoal |

1, The name ol the Wast Virginin corporation shall be:
|'Ttds mome ks pove offichl oanie and mivsi o wsed tn s enitrely when In
e unters @ 2do rame {8 regiivred with (he OBty of Seandiry vf Siate,
sovnnding to Chapter 47-8 of the Wit Vingdata Cude,

2, The wddrest of the princtpad offfeo of the Steels
coparaiton with be:
ClrylS1ateZip:
IRUHE 1y the County oft K 4
County:
THE 1lling address of the sbove
wwuuu\ ifdiftorent, witl e SirecBon
' CliylSarer2ips
3, The physical address (not a PO box) Swocts
of the principal plaes of business fn v/Statel 2l
Wast Virgtala, ITany, will ba locsted in CliyStaterLl:
the County oft Conntys
The melling eddreas of the sbove Sireeoxs:
tacation, iFdifforeny, witi bo;
Cliy/SuatesZip:
4, Tha nare wnd address of the person
* 1o whom notlee of process mey beé Wame:
sont, Ifany, it
Sweet
CliysStatedZip:

g, This corporatfon Is organized ax: (check one bolow)

NON-PROFIT, NON-STOCK, {lryw plan on

WEST VIRGINIA RADIATION THERARY SBRVICES, INC.

2234 COLONIAL BOULEVARD

PT. MYERS, PLORIDA 33907

LER COUNTY, FLORIDA P

D

A JAN 17 2008

INLIHE OQFEIGE QF
SECRETAR YOF STATE
WEST VIRGINIA
Corporation Service Company
209 Weat Washington Street

Charfeslon, WV 23302

pmy!ns Tor 501 {e)(31 s\alus whib i IRS you may

wont to Inchedv serain fangusge that §s d by IRS

FOR PROFIT

6, FORPROFITONLY:

o]

tudud In your srtictes of lncosparatien)

T total value of oll authiorized caplin) stock of the compomon will be §_10.00 .

The vapital stock will be divided tnto 200 ¢hases at the par volne of $.:10_ ... et share,

FORM Cint Yesusd by the Semetary of State, Siate Caphol, Chatleswaa, WV 13305 Ravied 207
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WEST VIRGINIA ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION Pagon2

7. 'the purpase for which this corpozation iz formed J¢ as follows:
(Pesorfbe the type(s) of business activity which will be condueted, for oxemple, *agricultvral production of grolw nad poultry®.
“consfiustion of resldontiol and commeroint bufidtngs”, *manulseinring of food products®, “commorcie! printing®, *retall
grocery snd sale of beerand wine®, Purpose moy conclude with werds *,.. ineluding Hie transaotion ofany or all huwif
bustnast for which covporstinns may bo Incorporated In Weat Vingiala,")

THE TRANSACTION OF ANY OR ALL LAWFUL BUSINESS FOR WHICH CORPORATIONS MAY BB

INCORPORATED IN WEST VIROINIA,

8. FOR NON PROFITS ONLY: {Check tin statement that appliar to your enlity)
Corparation will have no members

Corporntlon will have members

- ——

{NOTE) If corparntion has one or moro olassys of members, the deslgnation of a.¢class or classes Is o bo set
forth in the articles of incorparation and the marnuior of election orzppolniaient and the qualiNoavions and rights of the
mentbers of each class 18 (o bo sot forth tn the andcles of Incorpomifon or bylaws. If this applies to your entity then you
whil have to atlxch a separafe sheet Nsting the above requited information, wnless It will fit In the space below

9. Thenosme and address of the ingorporator(s) Is:
Name Address City/State/Zip

DARRBLL C, SMITH 10} B. KENNBDY BLVD., SUITE 2800  TAMPA, FLORIDA 33602

10. The number of seves of land it holds or expoots to hold in West Virginla s 10

1t Paciecsand Signature Information;

act porson to reach in case there {s a problem with filing: JEWNIFER PIGLBR  plione #_813.227.2268

b. trint Name of pevson who is signiffg avticles ef incorporution;_PARRELL C. SMITH

¢. Signasure of Incorporator: ‘""(’Q’('/":Z.P Date; __/’ /(é,/ o¥
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‘s‘#’, "
dertilicate —

L Betty Ireland, Secretary of State of the
State of West Virginia, hereby certify that

WEST VIRGINIA RADIATION THERAPY SERVICES, INC.
Control Number: 99338
has filed its application for "Certificate of Incorporation" in my office according to the.

provisions of the West Virginia Code. I hereby declare the organization to be registered as

corporation from its effective date of January 17, 2008 unti] a certificate of dissolution has been
filed with Secretary of State.

Therefore, I hereby issue this

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION

Givern under my hand and the
Great Seal of the State of
West Virginia on this day of
January 17, 2008 -

Secretary of State




